
As I explained to you our firm is enabled, 
,rSe and widespread business, to maintain special 

facilities which are not commonly offered by other Insurance 
representativesand we believe that we are in a particularly 
advantageous position to secure for you benefits which cannot 
be ootained elsewhere, and we would greatly appreciate an 
opportunity of laying efore you a concrete proposal. In order 
to do this it would, o course, be necessary for us to make 
complete investigation of the present conditions and to have 
our Engineers survey your properties.

ruly,Yoyrs v,

I understand that you will be so kind as 
to give this matter your consideration when you have an oppor­
tunity and I shall greatly appreciate anything that you can do 
to permit us to go into this matter alo the lines suggested.

. -lay I take the liberty of confirming
o^f-uin,1'îrvifçv, which.you very kindly accorded me on August 
■_^tn, at whicn we discussed the possibilities of your 
permitting my firm the privilege of making a comprehensive 
proposal covering all the^ insurance requirements of the 
niversity, in the hope that we might be equally as success- 

15 fe?uring for you a substantial improvement compared 
v/ivU existing conditions, as we have been on previous 
occasions for many of the leading public bodies and commercial 
and industrial enterprises throughout the Dominion of Canada.
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Sir Arthur W. Currie, G.C.M.G 
Principal and Vice-Chancellor, 
McGill University,
Montreal, P. Q,.

K.C iB«,LL.D• » • »

Dear Sir:-
IN REPLYING PLEASE REFER TO ABOVE HEADING
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